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Compton Community College District 
1111 E. Artesia Blvd. 
Compton, CA  90221 

 
 
DATE:  October 22, 2018 
 
TO:   All Bidders 
 
PROJECT: RFQ CCC-053 

Campus Drive DG & Landscape 
 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
The following changes, omissions, and/or additions to the Project Documents shall apply to 
bids made for and to the execution of the various parts of the work affected thereby, and all 
other conditions shall remain the same. 
 
Careful note of the Addendum shall be taken by all parties of interest so that the proper 
allowances may be made in strict accordance with the Addendum 
 
Respondent shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the bid documents.  Failure to 
do so may subject Respondent to disqualification. 
 
1. RFC Questions and Answers 

 
1.1     See attached spreadsheet with RFC Questions and Answers 

 
 

Attachments: 
   Detail 1A, Planter Area Along West Property Line 
   RFC Questions & Answer spreadsheet 
   Irrigation As-Builts 

 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM #1 



COMPTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

CCC-053 Campus Drive DG Landscape

RFC Questions Answers

Addendum #1 -  October 22, 2018

RFC Question Reference Document Answer

1

Scope of Work - Part 1 - 1.2.A.1.1 states 

"This contractor will be able to show that they 

have completed at least three projects of 

similar size and scope within the past five 

years.:  Is this documentation required at time 

of the District's issuance of a Notice of 

Award?

Scope of Work - Part 1 - 1.2.A.1.1 Apparent Low Bidder will provide these project 

references at the post-bid interview

2

Scope of Work - Part 1 - 1.1.D.25, 31 & 32 

states "Trim existing plants, remove weeds 

and make any required irrigation repairs."  

Will as-builts of the irrigation system be 

provided?  If not, how is contractor to 

determine from a pricing standpoint what is 

existing and may need to be replaced?

Scope of Work - Part 1 - 1.1.D.25, 31 & 32 Irrigation As-builts for this area provided with this 

Addendum #1.

3

Scope of Work - Part 1 - 1.2.A.1.H indicates 

there is to be a new bubbler at each plant.  

Should the entire irrigation system be a new 

in these areas or will we be tying into the 

existing system?

Scope of Work - Part 1 - 1.2.A.1.H Use existing irrigation system.

4

Scope of Work - 1.23.a indicates that all 

submittals are to be sent "Five (5) Days from 

the District's issuance of a Notice of Award."  

Section 32 00 90 - 1.07 SUBMITTALS A. 

notes "Within forty five (45) days after award 

of the Contract, submit a complete list of all 

materials proposed to be furnished and 

installed under this Section, demonstrating 

complete conformance with the requirements 

specified."  Which will the contractor be held 

to?

Scope of Work - 1.23.a    Submittals are to be provided Five (5) days after Notice 

of Award.

5

Will there be an on-site area provided to 

stockpile spoils and removed DG and 

shrubs?  If so, please provide a map 

indicating these area(s).

Shrubs and debris t be removed from the site by the 

contractor.  Any excess clean soil to be placed in a 

location onsite at the direction of the CM

6

On the project plan, 25 and 32 share the 

same area while the limit of work area for 31 

is unclear.  Please better define.

Areas 25 & 32 are the same area: consider as one since 

work is the same.  Area 31 is the planting area west of 

the sidewalk and east of parking area.

7

Section 32 00 90 - 3.09 REVIEWS A.6 notes 

"Final acceptance of project/one hundred 

twenty (90) day maintenance" Please define if 

the intent is for  one hundred twenty days 

(120) or ninety (90). Section 32 00 90 - 3.09 REVIEWS A.6

Ninety (90) days

8

Section 32 00 90 3.04 FIMAL GRADES E 

notes "All shrub areas to receive one inch (3") 

of decomposed granite per plans (1 1/2" in 

groundcover areas)"  Please define if this is in 

addition to the 4" of mulch noted under the 

SOW for the planting areas.  If it is, please 

define if it should be one inch (1") or three 

inches (3").

Section 32 00 90 - 3.04 FINAL GRADES E

There is to be only 4" total of DG in all planting areas 

indicated on the Scope of Work to receive red yucca 

plants.

9

Section 01 43 80 indicates "Start Construction 

Phase 11/21/19" and Construction 

Completion 01/02/19.  Please define if work is 

to start in 2018 and be completed in 2019 or 

start in 2019 and be completed in 2020.

Section 01 43 80 Start November 21, 2018; complete January 2, 2019

10

If the Construction phase is from 11/21/18 to 

01/02/19, based on our experience, it is 

unrealistic to expect a project of this size to 

be completed in 27 working days especially 

with many vendors and suppliers closed from 

December 21 to January 02.  We believe a 

more realistic schedule would have a 

completion date of 02/28/19 which would be 

66 working days.  Please advise if the District 

would be amendable to this more realistic 

duration.

No changes to the duration of the project.  Bid per the 

documents issued.

11

Please confirm that we are NOT to cap 

existing spray heads.

Scope of Work 1.2.A Remove sprinkler heads and cap off below the weed 

control fabric.  Program the controller to "off" for those 

zones.



COMPTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

CCC-053 Campus Drive DG Landscape

RFC Questions Answers

Addendum #1 -  October 22, 2018

12

There is established bougainvillea along the 

fence line in zone 21, 24, 28 and 30 which is 

creating a natural screen between the College 

and neighbors.   Please confirm this is to be 

left in place with trimming only to allow the 

installation of other SOW items.

Confirmed - Bougainvillea is to be trimmed back to 

within 12" of existing fence line.  See attached detail 1A 

for the areas along the west property line.  Redwood 

header is to be placed at approximately 12" away from 

the existing fence line.

13

At Zones 21, 24, 28 - is the DG from curb to 

fence line, leaving the bougainvillea in place?  

If not, what is the required width of the DG 

area?

Excavate as required & replace w.D.G. to approximately 

12" away from the fence and bougainvillea.  Protect 

existing bougainvillea and fencing in place.

14

At Zones 25, 31, 32  it states we are to trim 

existing plants, remove weeds and make 

irrigation repairs.  Please confirm these areas 

are NOT to also receive new DG per 1.2.A.1 

and 1.2.A.1.E-G.

Scope of Work 1.2.A Confirmed - Areas 25, 31 and 32 do not receive D.G.
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